

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 09, 2021

Attn: Paul Bertalan
Saab Inc.
P.O. Box: 13057
5717 Enterprise Parkway
East Syracuse, NY 13057
United States

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Paul Bertalan,

This refers to application, File No. 0861-EX-ST-2021, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The band 15.4-15.7 GHz is for aeronautical radionavigation and is not allocated for UAS detection/radiolocation systems. Saab Inc. should resubmit requesting the 16.2 – 16.5 GHz band and remove any language associating this testing with the FAA BAA program. This particular Fortem radar was not submitted as part of a review package.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 62567

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch